REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(PLEASE TTPE)

Date 09716/598 Docket Bo. q{//n% fz

1. pivision Beme/Staff Seme Commmnicstionw/isler
2. o Commynicelions/jeier
3. o Legal Services

4. Suggested Docket Title

5. Suggested Docket tiailing List (attach separete shawt if necessary)

A. Provide MAMES OWLY for regulated compenies or ACRONYNS ONLY regulasted (ndumtries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE resw arxl ackiress for ail others. (Maich repressntatives to clients,}

1. Partiec arxd their representetives ({1 wrwy)

Beuford 8, Wentuerth

¢. Interssted Persors and their representatives (if erwy)

6. Chack aw:
XX Documsntation is sttached.

__ bocumentation will be provided with recommsndstion.
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State of Florida . .

Public Serbice Commisgion

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 20,1998 . /
TO: Paula Isler
FROM: Michae] Lake oy

RE: RAF non payments - Fifth set of 10

Paula, attached are ten communication companies (fifth set) that | am forwanding to your
attention who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through the end of
May is $2.0 and Penality is $§10. [ have a total on the bottom of each sheet as to what amount a
utility owes the Commission. | have not made copies, therefore you will need to keep the data
for your file.,
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Should you have any auestions, please let me know.
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